Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Grossman, Robert B.

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Brothers, Sheila C.

Subject: SC and SC Chair phased retirement options

Assuming GR IV is changed to allow senators on phased retirement to serve in the Senate...

SC Option 1: Senators on phased retirement may serve on Senate Council with no restrictions.
No change needed in current SR about Senate Council eligibility.

SC Option 2: Senate Council members who enter phased retirement may complete their terms.
Modification of SR to implement SC option 2:

1.3.1 UNIVERSITY SENATE COUNCIL
1.3.1.2 Composition

1.3.1.2.1 Elected Faculty Membership
1.3.1.2.1.1 Eligibility for Membership

Any elected faculty member of the Senate (or person appointed to replace an elected member) whose term of
office has not expired at the time of the election shall be eligible for election to the Senate Council, with two
exceptions:

1. exceptthatne No more than three (3) of the nine elected faculty members of the Senate Council shall
be from any one college.

2. Senators who are on phased retirement are not eligible to begin a term on the Senate Council, even
if they were elected prior to the effective date of their phased retirement. (However, Senators who have
begun a term on the Senate Council prior to the effective date of their phased retirement may complete their
current terms on the Senate Council.) The dean of each college is responsible for informing the Senate Council
Office when a Senator from that college enters phased retirement.

SC Option 3: Senate Council members who enter phased retirement must resign.
Modification of SR to implement SC option 3:

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

2. Senators who are on phased retirement are not eligible to serve on the Senate Council, even if they
were elected prior to the effective date of their phased retirement. The dean of each college is responsible for
informing the Senate Council Office when a Senator from that college enters phased retirement.

SC Chair Option 1: Senators on phased retirement may serve as Senate Council Chair with no restrictions.
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No change needed in current SR about Senate Council Chair eligibility.

SC Chair Option 2: A Senate Council Chair who enters phased retirement may complete his or her term.
Modification of SR to implement SC Chair option 2:

1.3.1.3 Officers of the Senate Council
1.3.1.3.1 Senate Council Chair

The Senate Council shall elect its Chair in December preceding the academic year during which the Chair shall
serve. All nine of the elected faculty representatives then serving on the Senate Council shall be eligible for
election to the position, with the exception noted below. The incumbent Chair, if in his or her first year as Chair,
shall also be eligible for reelection.

A Senate Council member who is on phased retirement is not eligible to begin a term as Chair, even if he or
she was elected to be Chair prior to the effective date of their phased retirement. However, a Senate Council
Chair who enters phased retirement during his or her term may complete that term.

SC Chair Option 3: A Senate Council Chair who enters phased retirement must resign.
Modification of SR to implement SC Chair option 3 if SC option 2 has been chosen:

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
election to the position, except for any Senate Council member who is on phased retirement. The incumbent
Chair, if in his or her first year as Chair, shall also be eligible for reelection.

The Senate Council Chair must be a full-time faculty employee. A Senator who is on phased retirement is not
eligible to be Senate Council Chair.

Modification of SR to implement SC Chair option 3 if SC option 3 has been chosen:

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
election to the position. The incumbent Chair, if in his or her first year as Chair, shall also be eligible for
reelection.

The Senate Council Chair must be a full-time faculty employee. If the Senate Council Chair enters phased
retirement, he or she must resign as Chair.



